

## SENIOR TEACHING ASSISTANT AZRA KULENOVIĆ, MA



Azra Kulenović, MA, is a senior teaching assistant in the field of Islamic Civilization at the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo. She graduated in 2010 and obtained her master's degree in 2019 from the Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo. Her areas of academic and research interest are Islamic culture and civilization.

### CONTACT

**Address:** Ćemerlina 54, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Main building, 1<sup>st</sup> floor, office no. 125

**Phone:** +387 33 251 052

**Email:** [azra.kulenovic@fin.unsa.ba](mailto:azra.kulenovic@fin.unsa.ba)

## EDUCATION

Degree program	Timeframe
<b>PhD in Islamic Civilization</b> <i>Institution:</i> Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo <i>The dissertation title:</i>	2021 - present
<b>MA in Islamic Studies (field: Islamic Civilization)</b> <i>Institution:</i> Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo <i>Master's thesis title: Islamic Theological Faculty from 1977 to 1992</i>	2012 – 2019 Public defense on November 13, 2019
<b>BA in Islamic Theology</b> <i>Institution:</i> University of Sarajevo - Faculty of Islamic Studies	2006 – 2010

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Timeframe
<b>Senior Teaching Assistant</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	May 2020 - present
<b>Teaching Assistant</b> <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	September 2012 - May 2020
<b>Internship - teaching Islamic Religious Education</b> <i>Elementary School Mula Mustafa Bašeskija</i>	March 8 - September 9, 2012
<b>Editor and host of the Religious Program</b> <i>Radio Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina</i>	January 1 - December 31, 2010

## INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE

Role	Timeframe
Member of the Faculty Council	Since 2022
Member of the Commission for Determining Disciplinary Responsibility of Students	Since 2022
Member of the Committee for the Defense	2020

and Evaluation of the Master's Thesis of Md. Nurul Huda	
Member of the Commission for Organizing the Archive of Islamic Theological Faculty/ present Faculty of Islamic Studies	2016

## HONOURS AND AWARDS

Award	Institution	Description	Time of award
University of Sarajevo Golden Badge	University of Sarajevo	Award for the most successful undergraduate student at the Faculty of Islamic Studies	2010

## TEACHING

### TEACHING AT THE FACULTY OF ISLAMIC STUDIES IN SARAJEVO

Study cycle	Courses
<b>BA</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Introduction to Research Methodology</li> <li>2. History of Islamic Civilization up to 1700</li> <li>3. History of Islamic Civilization after 1700</li> <li>4. Muslim Contributions to Civilization</li> <li>5. Introduction to Islamic Civilization Studies</li> <li>6. History of Bosnia and Herzegovina and Institutions of the Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina</li> <li>7. Bosnian Cultural History</li> <li>8. Islamic Art</li> </ol>
<b>MA</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Islam in Europe</li> <li>2. Contemporary Islamic Movements</li> <li>3. Research in Islamic Civilization</li> </ol>

**CONFERENCE/SEMINAR/WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS**

Azra Kulenović and Emina Ćeman (2012) **Scientific and Professional Conference** with International Participation: *State and Perspectives of Religious Education in Bosnia and Herzegovina*, presentation on the topic: "The Role of the Faculty of Islamic Studies in the Development of Religious Education." Faculty of Islamic Studies, May 26, 2012.

Azra Kulenović and Emina Ćeman (2011) **Symposium EBU HAMID EL-GAZALI Nine Centuries Later (1111-2011)**, presentation: "An Overview of the Translations of the Works of Imam Abu Hamid Muhammad al-Ghazali Published in the Balkans until 2011, with a Special Focus on Translations into Bosnian." Faculty of Islamic Studies, December 26, 2011.

**PUBLICATIONS****Book chapters**

„Bošnjak: list za politiku, pouku i zabavu“ [Bošnjak: A Newspaper for Politics, Education, and Entertainment], u Zehra Alispahić et. al., *Bibliografija radova o Islamskoj zajednici u Bosni i Hercegovini: austrougarski period*, Institut za islamsku tradiciju Bošnjaka : Gazi Husrev-begova biblioteka, Sarajevo, 2021., str. 21-30.

„Novčana uvakufljenja za Fakultet islamskih nauka“ [Financial donations for the Faculty of Islamic Studies], *Uloga vakufa u razvoju Fakulteta islamskih nauka u Sarajevu*, urednik Mustafa Hasani, FIN, Sarajevo, 2019., str. 31-44; 195-277.

"Vakifi, stipenditori i donatori Fakulteta islamskih nauka" [Endowers, benefactors, and donors of the Faculty of Islamic Studies], *Fakultet islamskih nauka Univerziteta u Sarajevu 1977-2017*, gl. urednik Zuhdija Hasanović. Sarajevo, El-Kalem, 2017., str.159-173 (u koautorstvu sa Mustafom Hasanijem i Firdevsom Jelovac).

"Bibliografija izdanja Islamske zajednice u BiH 1993.-2011. godine" [Bibliography of Publications by the Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina 1993-2011], *Islamska zajednica u Bosni i hercegovini: dvije decenije reisu-l-uleme dr. Mustafe Cerića*, uredili Aziz Kadribegović, Ahmet Alibašić, Ekrem Tucaković. Sarajevo, CNS, 2012., str. 437-474 (u koautorstvu sa: Lepir, Amela i Alibašić, Ahmet).

**Journal Articles**

"Prijevodi djela Ebu Hamida Muhammeda el-Gazalija na bosanski i druge balkanske jezike" [Translations of the Works of Imam Abu Hamid Muhammad al-Ghazali into Bosnian and

Other Balkan Languages], *Zbornik radova Fakulteta islamskih nauka u Sarajevu*, gl. urednik Ismet Bušatlić. Sarajevo, FIN, 2012., str. 367-397 (u koautorstvu sa: Emina Ćeman).

"Prikaz islama u zapadnim elektronskim medijima sa posebnim akcentom na internet"  
[Representation of Islam in Western Electronic Media with a Special Focus on the Internet],  
*Novi Muallim*, godina: X, br. 39, jesen 2009., str. 41-44.

Updated: September 19, 2023